# **Amritash Tripathi**

Flutter Developer

# **Objective**

+91-6390319914 Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh. flutterdeveloper0308@ gmail.com

Contact

I am a passionate and professional Flutter Developer with more than 2 years of experience and an unwavering love to develop mesmerizing mobile applications that are capable of running on both ios and android platform. With the power of dart i am keen on creating applications with responsive design, UI/UX and smooth logic for solid performance of the application making sure to deliver optimal experience to the user.

# **Work Experience**

## Flutter Developer (2022-Present)

Criterion Tech, Lucknow. 04/2022 - Present

**App Name** Digi Doctor **Description** An application based on medical services such as medicine prescriptions, doctor appointments, availability of beds, online consultation with a doctor etc.

**State Management** MVC with Getx **Backend** API, Third party services

**App Name** Knomed Prep **Description** Exam prepar

**Description** Exam preparation application that provides the user with exam interface such as Quiz Bank, Mock Tests, Fill in the blanks etc. for various medical entrance examinations such as NEET, NEET PG, AIIMS etc.

**State Management** MVC with Getx **Backend** API, Third party services

**App Name** Employee Resource Portal (ERP) **Description** An application that keeps track of organisational activities and its employees, such as Attendance, Leave, Extra Duty, Task Management, Requisitions, HR duties etc.

**State Management** Getx and Provider **Backend** API and Third party services

**App Name** Alarm Buddy

**Description** An application that allows users to schedule and share alarms for self, someone else and for a Group along with chat option and repetition options, Quick reminder etc.

**State Management** MVC with Getx **Backend** Firebase, Firebase Cloud Messaging.

# **Educational History**

### B.Tech (2011-2015)

B.B.D N.I.T.M , Lucknow 09/2011 - 08/2015

#### Course

• Information Technology

### **Intermediate (2010-2011)**

• Lucknow Public College , Lucknow.

#### **Technical Skills**

- Languages Dart.
- **Tools** Android Studio, Flutter, Dart programming.
- Framework Flutter
- State Management Getx, Provider.
- Familiar with code versioning tools such as
  Git and Github.
- Developed Android /Flutter Applications with the use of **Firebase** as backend.
- Developed Flutter Application using Firebase
  Cloud Platform for real time messaging .
- Developed mobile applications with Cross-Functional teams and UI/UX designers in creating Responsive and Reliable applications, with clean code improving app performance and reliability.
- Fixed issues and bugs in multiple mobile applications.
- Experience in working with Backend
  Developers to develop mobile application.
- Developed various mobile applications using API and third party services.
- Problem solving and analytical skills
- Deployed and Maintained multiple Mobile Applications increasing efficiency.